



Neighborhood Development Committee

Meeting Minutes 3.14.16

Committee Members Present: *D. Ahmad, Dorothy Doring, Jean Comstock, David Durant,*

Land Use

Projects Reviewed: Wilson Ridge, Hmong Parking Lot Expansion

Action Taken: **Waikan Tepee**- There was just an update about this Green House project that Bruce Vento is planning this summer. **Metro State** – requested a letter of support from the committee with their new GROW-IT Center. Committee agreed with the motion for the letter of support for Metro State.

Monthly reports will be provided to committee members: Conditional Use, Permits (residential & business), Occupancy Revocations and Demolition

Reviewed crime reports

Vacant Building

Reviewed: RFP outreach plan, vacant home tour dates and details

Call To Action: MSP/Vacant home tour volunteers needed

Park & Rec

Pa Chua- can you please fill in

Neighborhood Engagement

Reviewed- All City Clean Up April 23rd, Location SH Park

Call To Action: Board to support as volunteers, outreach via FB to the community

Reviewed 8-80 Vitality Deck

Discussion: Co-hosting Summer Event with Park & Rec

Action: Committee Approves

Call To Action- Sub Committee to Start Planning Process

April Meeting

Community meeting focused on Park & Rec

Invite Urban Roots

Request from SPPS to talk about new middle school

Date: April 11th 6:30-8:30